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FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2009-09-28 14:24:48 PDT
RE FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.862 8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| thurroughs@legalzoom.conmwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywoaod
Bhvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the inlended
recipient {or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies ol this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help servicos at your spegcific direction. LegalZoom.com, inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, teatures, terms and
conditions are subject to change wilhoul nolice.

From: BizCopier1@leqgalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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i

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations-

SUBSECT: THE MUD DOCTCR.LLC

Name of Limited Lazbility Company

The enclosed "Application by Fureign Limnited Liability Company. for Authorization 10 Transacr Busimess in Plorida,” Centificaie of
Existonce, and check are submitted to iegister.the above teferenced toreign limited liabilty company o transact business in Florida

Please retura all correspondence concerning this matler to the follewing:

Tony Burroughs

Name of Person

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
Fim/Company

7083 Hollywoaod Blvd, Ste. 180
Address

Los'Angeles, CA 90028
City/State and Zip Code

dbarashlck@gmail.com
E-mail address: (to be used tor fulure annual report notificntion]

For funther int'ormntion-cu,ncemmg"this maiter, pleasc.eall:

o Tony Burroughs my_ 323y D62-B600 ox 862
‘Name of Person T ArcaCode & Daytime Telephone Number
3 53: STREIT ADDRESS:
Division of Corporations ~ 7 Division of Carporations
Registmtion Section - Regiaeation Seaion
'.OQ. Box 6327 Chifton Building
Talabassce, FL. 32314 . 26671 Exeeutive Center Cucle

TaHahassce, F1..32301

Enclosed is a:check torthe following amounl:

[s125.00 Fiting Fee  {_}$130.00 Filing Fee &  |___|$155.00 Filing Feo & [} $160.00 Fiting Fee, Cenificate

Certificats of Status- Certified Copy, . of Status & Centified Copy
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1322344687473 From: Tony Burroughs

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTITIORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS TN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 608503, FLARIDA STATULES, THE, FOLICWING IS SUBMITTFD TV) REGISTER 4 FORFRGN
LIMITEN LIARTTY COMPANY TUY TRANSACT BLEINESS IN THE STATEQF FLORIT .
l.

THE MUD DOCTORLLC

(N oF Foretgn Limned Liabiliy Company; must include “Limited Liability Company, ™ LU T or 11

ey
C

(If name unavailable, enter alternate name. adopted.for e paagrose of Uinsueting business in Florida urd aieh o copy SLthe writen
censent of the managers or managing members adopting the altersale name. ‘The aliemate nime must incloede "Limited Liabitity
Company,” "L.I.C." “LLCT)

‘ Delaware. 3. 27-0951110
{Turtsdiction under. the law of which farcign limied liabifity { FEI munber, il upphicuble)
company |5 organized)
4. 09/15/2009 5, Perpetual
{Date of Organization) {Duration: Year Hinned Tabifity company will cease to
’ exist or-perpeiual®) —_
v D
6. . AN .
{Date Tirst transacted buginess in Florida, 1f prioe 1o régistraton;) o> = c‘_ﬁ 1 |
{See secions 608.501 & 608.502 1.5 10 determine penalty liabibity} ;:l:] -0 —
" . . Pp [y .
7 1800 Pembrook Drive, Suite 300 D= f
e DT .
Orlando, FL 32810 R
(Swrect Address of Principal Ciffice) :"10" 9 U
—t
[ limited 1iabilty company s u managersmenaged company. choek here [ EER S
8 [MMimited liabil iy company s 4 manager-managed company. cheek here Sm -
9. The name and usual business addresses of the managing members or manugers are as lollows;

David Barashick, 1800 Pembrook Drive, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32810

10, Auached isan otiginat certificate of exstence, no maore than %) divs old, duby audyenticated |y the official having custoddy of iwecsdds in

the jurisdiction undur the law ol which it is onganiast, {A phoocopy is netaceeptible, 11 the certilicate is in o fordam kngnoge, a
(ranwstation ofithe vertilfcats unda oath of the minslior s b sabmitkd.)

11. Nature ol busingss or purposcs 1o be cunducted or promoted in Florida:

Erosion Control

-SiWOMcmbcr ar an authorized represeniative ot s mumber.

{hrecurdance with suchion BB ADHE3), 155, the Sxeastinn o This document consrines
- an offiomntion under the penellies of perjury that the Tacts stated bereie are true) ‘
' David Barashick, Member :
Typed or printed naune of signee
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13231467473 From: Tany Durroughs

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGINTERED OFFICE.

FURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.4 13 or 608307, FLOKIIA STATU RS LHL

UNDERSIONED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLT OWING STATEMENT
TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED.OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA. .

1. The name of the Limited Uiability. Company is:

THE MUD DOCTOR LLC

Ifunavailable, the alternate 1o be used in the state o Florida is:

2. The name and the Florida street address of the registered apent and office arc:

1

B 2
United States Corporation Agents, Inc. F-?—: Y
{Mume) gf‘% r_g
BE N

13302 Winding ‘Oaks Blvd Suite A-100 ) ‘r,’.":.f".; ‘
Flarida Street Addiess (PO, Bnx NQE ACCEPTABLE) E"_wn ’i
22 2
Tampa EL  33612-3425 oE N
Cny/StaeiZip gm -

Having been navied as registered agent and to accept service of process for the ahove stateed Hinived

fiability company at the place. designated in this certificate; 1 heveby aecept the appointment as registeied
agent and ggree to act (n 1A capacity, "Lfurther agree (o comphy with the provisions of il statutes
reluring 10 the proper and complete performance of my dutics. and Lam fomiliar with and aceepr the
obligations of my position.ay registered agent as provided Jor in Chaprer 608, Florida Statures,

g/ Jacob-Varghese, VP

signing-on hehalf of Linited States Carporation Agents, Inc
ﬂ(ﬁgnmure)

$.100.00
$ 25.00
$ 30.00
$ s.400

Filing Fee for Application
Designation of Registered Agent
Certified Copy (optional)
Certificate of Status {(optional)

SERIE
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You may verify this cartificate online

2006-09-28 14:23:58 PDT

Delaware ... .

The Frst State

r, J.TE'P.T’REY.W.'. BULLOCK, 'S.E.'(.}"RBTARY QF STATE OF THE STATE OF
PELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "THE MUD DOCTOR LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS 'IN GOOD STANDING
AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE
SHOW, AS OF THE TWENTY-EIGHITH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D. ‘2009.

AND Y DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "THE MUD
DCCTOR LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D.
2008,

AND I 'DC HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE

NCOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

SR

13234467473 From. Teny SBurroughs

"N Jeffrey W, Dullock, Secretary af State
AUTHENTCATION: 7551681

DATE: 09-28-09

4731019 8300
090869719

at corp.delawars. gov/auchver. shem
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